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MEMORANDUM 
HCM 19-01 
Date: January 7, 2019 

To: All Appointing Authorities 

From: Dana Webb, HCM Administrator 

Re: Public Hearing on Proposed 2019 Amendments to Merit Rules 
and Public Hearing on Proposed 2019 Permanent Rules for State 
Employee Suggestion programs as authorized by 74 O.S. § 1604. 

A public hearing for comments in regard to proposed 2019 permanent amendments to 
the Merit Rules has been scheduled as follows: 

10:00 a.m.-noon – Wednesday, Jan. 23, 2019 
Room 216, Will Rogers Building 
2401 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

A public hearing for comments in regard to proposed 2019 permanent rules for State 
Employee Suggestion programs has been scheduled as follows: 

1:30-3:30 p.m. – Wednesday, Jan. 23, 2019 
Room 216, Will Rogers Building 
2401 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

I hope that you or your representative will be able to attend this meeting. Please see the 
attachments for copies of the proposed rules. Any questions or comments regarding this 
memorandum may be directed to Tracy Hird, OMES Deputy General Counsel, at 
tracy.hird@omes.ok.gov or 405-522-3428. 

• Proposed Rules- Chapter 25.pdf
• Proposed Rules Chapter 125.pdf
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